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White, John 

From: Harriet Jerrami ......................................................................... Code 

Sent: 13 August 2008 15:17 

To: White, John 

Subject: Gosport - Dr Barton 

John, 
In case you weren’t aware, there was an Interim Orders Panel hearing at the GMC in respect of Dr. Barton on 
11 Jul~f 2008. Significant restrictions have been placed on her practice, particularly in relation to the 

prescription of opiates. You can view them on the GMC website (GMC no: 2587920). 

R.e._~a rd s~ 
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Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 

for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 

and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 
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